od: Czech Ops Objednavky <Objednavky.CZ@shire.com>
Odeslano: 8. ledna 2019 10:09

Kopie:

Predmét: RE: objednavka

Prilohy: Standardni obchodni podminky SHIRE.pdf

Dobry den,

potvrzuji prijeti Vasi objednavky, kterou timto plné akceptujeme, dékujeme.
Zbozi dodame zitra.
Predpokladana cena zboZi bez DPH cini 72.000,- K¢.

S pozdravem / Kind regards
I

Customer Service

SHIRE CZECH s.r.o.

Narodni 135/14

110 00 Praha 1, Czech Republic

Office: +420225379 701

Mobile: +420

objednavky.cz@shire.com

www.shire.com

From: Kamaradova Pavlina [mailto:Kamaradova.Pavlina@fnbrno.cz]
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2019 9:06 AM

To: Czech Ops Objednavky

Cc: Nevrtalova Markéta

Subject: objednavka

** External Email **: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



Dobry den,

prosila bych objednat pro NL FN Brno, Iékarnu v pavilonu X:

12 x HYQVIA 100 MG/ML SDR INF SOL 1X50ML+2.5ML, kod Sukl 194137
Pokud o informovani fidice, Ze patti do lIékarny v pavilonu X —, dékuiji.

Na zakladé Zakona €. 340/2015 Zadame obratem o zaslani akceptace objednavky a uvedeni piredpokladané ceny
bez DPH

Prosime zbozi nafakturovat na zvlastni fakturu.

S pozdravem a pfanim pékného dne

Nemocnicni |ékarna Brno-Bohunice

Lékarna pavilon X (DTC)

Jihlavska 20

62500 Brno

Tel.532232120 nebo 532232119
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The content of thisemail and of any files transmitted may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information and is intended solely for the use
of the person/s or entity/ies to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email in error you have no permission whatsoever to use, copy, disclose or
forward all or any of its contents. Please immediately notify the sender and thereafter del ete this email and any attachments.



